
 

 
UST:S006-00-CI25 
AY: 2020-2021 
 
 
TO:  THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: VIRTUAL STUDENT AWARDS AND SEND-OFF CELEBRATIONS 
 
DATE:  23 JUNE 2021 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The University, through the Central Committee on University Events, announces the 
launch of the following upcoming University events: 
 

VIRTUAL STUDENT AWARDS FOR AY 2019-2020 AND AY 2020-2021 
July 16, 2021│9:00 am – 12:00 nn 

VIRTUAL SEND-OFF CELEBRATIONS FOR THE CLASS OF 2021 
July 23, 2021 

 
4:00 pm 

Baccalaureate Mass 
Very Rev. Fr. Richard G. Ang, O.P., Ph.D., Rector of the University 

Main celebrant and Preacher 
 

5:00 pm 
Send-off Proper 

 
6:00 pm 

Virtual Exit through the Arch of the Centuries via Minecraft 

 
The aforementioned celebrations shall be live-streamed by the Communications Bureau 
YLD�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\·V�RIILFLDO�)DFHERRN page. 
 
Everyone is 


